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Geological Research In The Borough Of NOVA ZAGORA

) SOURCE ISTANBUL : 28-year-old secondary school educated
Bulgarian, spent three-and--e-half years in prison in early
1940's for murdering his school teacher., Released as a pcli-

.%1cal prisoner, he Ppined the Communigt Party in 1947. As a
corporal he s:rved in the Bulgarian air force. After his

~ demobiliration he became assistant accountant at the coopera-
tive of hie native village NOVOSFELTSI. In 1948, he was
accused of helping an underground organiZStion, and was
gentenced to a prison term which heé served at STARA ZAGORA
Jail, then at RUSE and finally at the PIRGOVO labor camp.
Returning to NOVOSELTSI in June 1950 he worked for a geo-
logical company exploiting a gypsum mine. In April 1951

he went into hicing, because the underground organization
he worked for had been discovered., Circumstances forced
him to surrender on condition that he would not be perse=-
cuted. In June 1951 he returned to his Jjob at the coopera-
tive, on 1 Januasry 1952 he was promoted chief accountant.
Nine months later he was dzmiscsed for enti-state activi-
ties and from then on he worked as a common field laborer

. at the village kolkhoz until his escape on 25 June 1953.

DATE OF OBSERVATION : 1349-1952.

J

EVALUATION COMMENT : The only exploitable gypsum layers,
known until 1944, were those in the NOVA ZAGORA and HAS=-

KOVO areas.

Since 1944, Soviet guided Bulgarian
goologioal commigsions have been touring the country making
studies in order to determine the quantity and quality of
Bulgarian sub-scil depogits, as is the caze with the NOVA
ZAGORA gypeum layers.

(Cver)




43 a group of gzeoclogiste from the
gheska Mina Promishlencst, Geclog cal

orough of FOVA ZACORA, and began & syste-
ypeum deposits reportad to be lceated in
_hp,villagea of NOVOSELETS, KOYACHLVC and

3,

i, Exploratory pits for zypsum were

e end of 1949 and as many as 120 workers
the surrounding villages. Pits ware onened
8. of 25 meters from one another and were often
%0 30 meters. Samples of carth brought vp from
were placed in separate bags and “orwarded to
nalyeing. The pits were opened in parallel lines
d° the whole area between the above-named villages.

- In the spring of 1950 a delegation of
lste arrived Zrom SOFIA and afier long discussicns
wit » technicians in charge of the pits, decided %hat
~wider ‘shafts had to be opened for further gampling. Shafts
- often 45 meters deep were opened at ais%ances of 200 meters
~-from each other along two diagonal lines. lMen were lowered
-into these shafts, which were much wider in dismeter than

- the sounding pits, and they dug gallecrios pareppel to the

earth'e surface. Larger quantities of enrtl were brought
to the surface and the gypsum content in ¢reavated cubie

1;{ ~ meters of earth vwae calculased.

'ﬁw Source, who worked at the pits as a
L technician, was unahle to f-nd out the »22ulty of the
ol sampling because he claimg 5hess ware kept aecret, He

also stated that the geologiets were assis%ed in their
duties by topogruphers who drew careful maps of the en-

tire region. It is source's personal opinion that the search
‘may have been for more veluible mineral: as he does

not underastand why "Geominone" shouli uudertakae such
metioulous and costly rescerch for gypswa, Ahick ecan be
found in other parts of Iulgerie a: well.

Souine l27¢ HOVISELLDYS, headquarters
of the research group, in c:uxly 1950, but later learned
that the search was etill ru in 1552, although on a
much smaller scale. In 1550 the oprrations around HOYOSELYT:S
WERE under +the direction - gZeologiay KONFIARDY Ttbonir,

nd,

eadquarters at SOFIA, arrived in the village




